

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: May 6, 2018 10:54 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Fw: Google Alert - "ontario energy board"

This is a type of article that we may see more of in the coming weeks.

With this article we may get some media inquiries in the next couple of days asking what we think of the financing arrangement that came from the FHP.

I'll talk to Martine tomorrow about messaging in preparation

From: googlealerts-noreply@google.com
Sent: May 6, 2018 8:36 PM
To: Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca
Subject: Google Alert - "ontario energy board"

Google Alerts

"ontario energy board"

As-it-happens update · May 7, 2018

NEWS

[Ontario Auditor-General Bonnie Lysyk does disservice to public by getting it wrong on hydro costs](#)

The Globe and Mail

These costs are recovered through delivery charges on gas consumers but approved by the **Ontario Energy Board**. Story continues below advertisement. Story continues below advertisement. In a similar vein, when the regulated electricity sector agencies (Hydro One, OPG and IESO) borrow money on ...



Flag as irrelevant

You have received this email because you have subscribed to **Google Alerts**.

[Unsubscribe](#)



[Receive this alert as RSS feed](#)

[Send Feedback](#)